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COUNT ONE

(Conspiracy to Qbstruct Justice,
Make Fal se Statenents, and Commt Perjury)

The Grand Jury charges:

Backagr ound

1. At all times relevant to this Indictment, MARTHA
STEWART, the defendant, was chairman of the board of directors
and chi ef executive officer of Martha Stewart Living Ominedi a,
Inc. (“MSLO). MSLO was a corporation organized under the | aws
of Delaware with its principal executive and adm nistrative
offices located at 11 West 42" Street, New York, New York. MSLO
was engaged i n businesses spanning four major areas: publishing
of magazi nes and books; television production; nerchandising; and
internet and catalog sales. MSLO s products bear the “Martha
Stewart” brand name. MSLO s conmon stock was |isted and traded
on the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE’), a national securities

exchange | ocated in New York, New York, under the synmbol “MSQ.”
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2. Prior to form ng MSLO, MARTHA STEWART had been
Iicensed by NASD, a national securities association, to sel
securities and was enpl oyed as a securities broker fromin or
about 1968 through in or about 1973. On March 22, 2002, STEWART
was nom nated to serve on the board of directors of the NYSE
On June 6, 2002, STEWART was el ected to the NYSE board of
directors, a position which she held until she resigned on
Oct ober 3, 2002.

3. At all times relevant to this Indictment, PETER
BACANOVI C, the defendant, was |licensed by NASD to sel
securities. BACANOVIC was enployed as a securities broker with
the title “Financial Advisor” at Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc.
(“Merrill Lynch”), a broker-deal er headquartered in New York, New
York, at a branch office |ocated at 1251 Avenue of the Anmericas,
New Yor k, New Yor k.

4. At all tinmes relevant to this Indictnent, MARTHA
STEWART mai nt ai ned securities brokerage accounts at Merril
Lynch. PETER BACANOVI C was the registered representative for
STEWART's Merrill Lynch accounts and had a cl ose personal
relationship with STEWART. Because of comm ssions generated from
her accounts and accounts that BACANOVI C obtained as a result of
his relationship with STEWART, as well as her high public
profile, STEWART was one of BACANOVI C s nost inportant brokerage

clients.



5. At all tines relevant to this Indictnent, Douglas
Faneuil, a co-conspirator not named as a defendant herein, was
enpl oyed by Merrill Lynch as an assistant to PETER BACANOVI C

Merrill Lynch's Policies on Saf eguardi ng
Cient Information and I nsider Trading

6. At all times relevant to this Indictment, Merril
Lynch established and distributed to its enployees, including to
PETER BACANOVI C, policies regardi ng enpl oyees’ duties to naintain
in strict confidence information concerning Merrill Lynch’s
clients. The policies stated, in relevant part:

Confidentiality of Client Information

You may not discuss the business affairs of
any client with anyone, including other

enpl oyees except on a need-to-know basis.

| nfformati on or records concerning the

busi ness of the Firmand/or its clients may
not be rel eased except to persons legally
entitled to receive them

Client Information Privacy Policy

Merrill Lynch protects the confidentiality
and security of client information.

Enpl oyees nust understand the need for
careful handling of this information.
Merrill Lynch’s client information privacy
policy provides that -

 Enpl oyees may not di scuss the business
affairs of any client with any other

enpl oyee, except on a strict need-to-know
basi s.

* W do not release client information,
except upon a client’s authorization or when
permtted or required by | aw

7. At all tines relevant to this Indictnment, Merril

Lynch specifically warned its enpl oyees, including PETER



BACANOVI C, of the inpropriety of so-called “piggybacking” —-
buying or selling a security after a client bought or sold the
sanme security in order to take advantage of that client’s

per cei ved know edge or expertise. The directive stated, in
pertinent part:

You shoul d not *“piggyback,” that is, enter
transactions after a client’'s trades to take
advant age of perceived expertise or know edge
on the part of the client. |If the client’s
successful trading pattern arose from an

i nproper el ement such as inside information,
you (and the Firm could be subject to a
regul atory or crimnal investigation or

pr oceedi ng.

8. At all tinmes relevant to this Indictnment, Merrill
Lynch al so distributed policies advising its enpl oyees, including
PETER BACANOVI C, of their responsibilities under the federal
securities laws, which stated in part:

| nsi de I nformation

Background and Definition

U. S. Federal and State securities |laws and

| aws of certain other countries make it

unl awful for anyone in possession of non-
public material information to take advantage
of such information in connection with
purchasing or selling securities or
recommendi ng to others the purchase or sale
of securities. Such information nmust not be
di scl osed to others who may, thereafter, take
advantage of it in purchasing or selling
securities.

Information is material if a reasonable
person would want to consider it in

determ ning whether to engage in a securities
transaction or if it could reasonably be
expected to affect the market price of a
security if it beconmes generally known.

| nformati on shoul d be consi dered non-public
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if it has not been disclosed in the news
nedi a, research reports, corporate public
filings or reports, or in sone other simlar
public manner. Non-public information should
generally be regarded as material unless it
is clearly uninportant to investors.

BACANOQVI C s Acquisition of Confidential, Nonpublic Information

9. At all times relevant to this Indictment, |nCl one
Systens Incorporated (“InClone”) was a corporation organi zed
under the laws of the State of Delaware with its principal place
of business in New York, New York. [InClone was engaged in the
busi ness of devel opi ng bi ol ogi ¢ medi ci nes, including Erbitux, a
biologic treatnment for irinotecan-refractory col orectal cancer.
| MCl one publicly described Erbitux as its |ead product candi date.
| mCl one’ s common stock was |listed and traded on the NASDAQ
Nat i onal Market System an electronic securities market system
adm ni stered by NASD, under the synbol *“IMCL.”

10. At all times relevant to this Indictment, Sanuel
Waksal was the president, chief executive officer, and a director
of ImClone. Wksal and several nenbers of his famly were
clients of PETER BACANOVI C.

11. At all tines relevant to this Indictrment, MARTHA
STEWART and Sanuel Waksal were personal friends.

12. On or about October 31, 2001, InClone submitted to
the United States Food and Drug Administration (the “FDA’) a
Bi ol ogi cs Licensing Application (“BLA") for approval of Erbitux

(the “Erbitux BLA"). Pursuant to FDA regulations, within 60 days



foll ow ng the subm ssion of a BLA, the FDA nust deci de whet her
the BLAis admnistratively and scientifically conplete to be
accepted for FDA review. Only if a BLAis accepted for filing
does the FDA review the application to determ ne whether the
proposed treatnment will be approved. It had been publicly
reported that the FDA s decision whether to accept the Erbitux
BLA for filing was expected by the end of Decenber 2001.

13. On the norning of Decenber 27, 2001, between 9:00
a.m and 10:00 a.m (EST), Douglas Faneuil infornmed PETER
BACANOVI C t hat Sanmuel Waksal and a nenber of his famly (the
“Waksal Fam |y Menber”) were seeking to sell all the InCl one
shares they held at Merrill Lynch, then worth over $7.3 million
(collectively referred to as the “Waksal Shares”). Faneui
advi sed BACANOVI C that the Waksal Fam |y Menber had placed an
order to sell all of the Waksal Fam |y Menber's | nCl one stock.
By approximately 9:48 a.m, the Waksal Fam |y Menber’s
approxi mately 39,472 shares had been sold for approximtely
$2,472,837. Faneuil further advised BACANOVI C t hat Sanuel Wksa
had requested that all of the InC one stock in Sanuel Waksal’s
Merrill Lynch account, approximately 79,797 shares, then worth
approximately $4.9 mllion, be transferred to the Waksal Famly
Menber and then sold. Sanmuel Waksal’'s witten direction to
Merrill Lynch stated that the transfer request was “URGENT -
| MVEDI ATE ACTI ON REQUI RED’ and that it was “inperative” that the

transfer take place during the norning of Decenber 27, 2001.
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14. On Decenber 27, 2001, information regarding
efforts by InClone’s CEQ, Sanmuel Waksal, to sell all of the
| "Cl one shares that he held at Merrill Lynch constituted
confidential, nonpublic information.

STEWART' s Sal e of I nmC one Stock

15. In breach of the duties PETER BACANOVI C owed to
Merrill Lynch and its clients to keep client information
confidential, on or about Decenber 27, 2001, BACANOVI C directed
hi s assistant, Douglas Faneuil, to disclose to MARTHA STEWART
information regarding the sale and attenpted sal e of the Wksal
Shares -- information that BACANOVI C had m sappropriated and
stolen fromMerrill Lynch and its clients.

16. On Decenber 27, 2001, at approximately 10:04 a.m
(EST), within mnutes after being infornmed of the sale and
attenpted sal e of the Waksal Shares, PETER BACANOVI C cal |l ed
MARTHA STEWART. After being told that STEWART was in transit and
unavail abl e, BACANOVIC |l eft a nmessage, nenorialized by STEWART s
assistant, that “Peter Bacanovic thinks InClone is going to start
tradi ng downward.” At approximately 10:04 a.m, the price of
| mCl one stock was approxi mately $61.53 per share. BACANOVIC, who
was on vacation, directed Douglas Faneuil to inform STEWART about
t he Waksal transactions when she returned the call.

17. On Decenber 27, 2001, at approximately 1:39 p.m
(EST), MARTHA STEWART t el ephoned the office of PETER BACANOVI C

and spoke to Dougl as Faneuil, who infornmed her that Sanmuel Waksal



was trying to sell all of the InClone stock that Waksal held at
Merrill Lynch. Upon hearing this news, STEWART directed Faneui
to sell all of her InClone stock -- 3,928 shares. Al 3,928

| MCl one shares owned by STEWART were sold that day at
approximately 1:52 p.m (EST) at an average price of $58.43 per
share, yielding proceeds of approximately $228, 000.

18. As a client of Merrill Lynch and as a forner
securities broker, MARTHA STEWART knew that infornmation regarding
the sale and attenpted sale of the Waksal Shares had been
comuni cated to her in violation of the duties of trust and
confidence owed to Merrill Lynch and its clients.

Publ i ¢ Announcenent of the FDA Deci sion

19. After the close of business on Decenber 28, 2001,
| MCl one issued a press rel ease announcing that the FDA had
refused to accept the Erbitux BLA for filing.

20. On Decenber 28, 2001, prior to the public
announcenent of the FDA decision, the price of InCl one stock
cl osed at $55.25 per share. On Decenber 31, 2001, the first day
that I nCl one stock traded after the FDA s decision was publicly
announced, the price of |InC one stock opened at $45. 39,
representing a decline of approximately 18%

21. By selling a total of 3,928 shares of InC one
stock on the sane day as the sale and attenpted sale of the
Waksal Shares, MARTHA STEWART avoi ded significant trading | osses.

| f STEWART had sold at the price at which |InCl one stock opened on
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Decenber 31, 2001, STEWART woul d have | ost $51,222. |f STEWART
had sold at the price at which InCl one stock closed on Decenber
31, 2001, STEWART woul d have | ost $45, 673.

The Schene to Obstruct Justice

22. In or about January 2002, the Northeast Regi onal
Ofice of the United States Securities and Exchange Comm ssion
(“SEC’), an agency of the United States, the Federal Bureau of
| nvestigation (the “FBI”), and the United States Attorney’s
Ofice for the Southern District of New York commenced
investigations into trading in InClone securities in advance of
t he public announcenent of the FDA's negative decision, including
into the trades conducted by Sanuel Waksal and MARTHA STEWART.
The investigations focused on whether such trades were nmade in
violation of federal securities |aws and regul ations that
prohibit trading on the basis of material, nonpublic information.
It was material to the investigations to determ ne, anong ot her
t hi ngs, what was conmuni cated to STEWART about | ntCl one on
Decenber 27, 2001 and the reasons for STEWART' s Decenber 27, 2001
sal e of InClone stock.

23. As described nore fully below, after |earning of
the investigations, MARTHA STEWART and PETER BACANOVI C, and
ot hers known and unknown, entered into an unlawful conspiracy to
obstruct the investigations; to nmake fal se statenents and provide
fal se and m sl eading informati on regardi ng STEWART' s sal e of

| nCl one stock; and to commt perjury, all to conceal and cover up
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t hat BACANOVI C had breached his duties of trust and confidence to
Merrill Lynch and its clients and caused STEWART to be provided
information regarding the sale and attenpted sal e of the Wksal
Shares, and that STEWART had sold her InClone stock while in
possession of that information. Specifically, and anong ot her

t hi ngs, STEWART and BACANOVI C agreed that rather than tell the
truth about the communications with STEWART on Decenber 27, 2001
and the reasons for STEWART' s sal e of |nClone stock on Decenber
27, 2001, they would instead fabricate and attenpt to deceive
investigators with a fictitious explanation for her sale -- that
STEWART sol d her |InClone stock on Decenmber 27, 2001 because she
and BACANOVI C had a pre-existing agreenment to sell the stock if
and when the price dropped to $60 per share.

BACANOVI C s Fal se Statenents on January 7, 2002

24. On or about January 7, 2002, in New York, New
York, SEC staff attorneys interviewed PETER BACANOVI C by
tel ephone. During the interview, the SEC staff attorneys
guesti oned BACANOVI C regardi ng, anong ot her things, the sale of
| MCl one stock on Decenber 27, 2001 by MARTHA STEWART. In
furtherance of the conspiracy, and with the intent and purpose to
conceal and cover up that BACANOVI C had caused STEWART to be
provi ded i nformation regarding the sale and attenpted sale of the
Waksal Shares and that STEWART had sol d her |InClone stock while
i n possession of that information, BACANOVI C made the foll ow ng

fal se statenents, in substance and in part, and conceal ed and
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covered up the followng facts that were material to the SEC s
i nvestigation, anong ot hers:

a. BACANOVI C stated that in a conversation with
STEWART on Decenber 20, 2001, STEWART said that she had deci ded
to sell her InClone shares if ImClone’s market price fell to $60
per share. This statenent was false in that, as BACANOVI C wel |
knew, STEWART did not inform himof such a decision to sell her
shares.

b. BACANOVI C stated that on Decenber 27, 2001,
STEWART had spoken to BACANOVI C, that he told STEWART t hat
| MCl one’ s price had dropped bel ow $60 per share, and that STEWART
pl aced her order to sell her InClone stock with him This
statenent was false in that, as BACANOVI C wel | knew, STEWART did
not speak to BACANOVI C when she placed her order to sell 1nCl one
stock, but rather spoke to Douglas Faneuil, and conceal ed and
covered up that Faneuil conveyed information to STEWART regardi ng
the sale and attenpted sale of the Waksal Shares.

STEWART' s Alteration of
BACANOVI C s Decenber 27, 2001 Message

25. On or about January 25, 2002, the FBI and the U. S.
Attorney’'s Ofice contacted the office of MARTHA STEWART and
requested to interview STEWART. The interview was scheduled to
occur on February 4, 2002.

26. On or about January 31, 2002, after |earning that

the FBI and the U.S. Attorney’'s Ofice had requested an interview
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with her, and immediately followi ng a | engthy conversation with
her attorney, MARTHA STEWART accessed t he phone nessage | og
mai nt ai ned on conputer by her assistant and revi ewed the phone
nmessage that PETER BACANOVI C had | eft for her on Decenber 27
2001. In furtherance of the conspiracy, and know ng that
BACANOVI C s nessage for STEWART was based on information
regarding the sale and attenpted sale of the Waksal Shares that
BACANOVI C subsequent|ly caused to be conveyed to her, STEWART
del eted the substance of BACANOVI C s phone nessage, changing the
message from “Peter Bacanovic thinks InClone is going to start
tradi ng downward,” to “Peter Bacanovic re inclone.” After
altering the nmessage, STEWART directed her assistant to return
the nessage to its original wording.

STEWART' s Fal se Statenents on February 4, 2002

27. On or about February 4, 2002, MARTHA STEWART
acconpani ed by her lawers, was interviewed in New York, New York
by the SEC, the FBI, and the U S. Attorney's Ofice. 1In
furtherance of the conspiracy, and with the intent and purpose to
conceal and cover up that BACANOVI C had caused STEWART to be
provi ded informati on regarding the sale and attenpted sale of the
Waksal Shares and that STEWART had sol d her |InClone stock while
i n possession of that information, STEWART made the foll ow ng
fal se statenments of facts, in substance and in part, and
conceal ed and covered up the following material facts, anong

ot her s:
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a. STEWART stated that at a tinme when | nCl one
was tradi ng at approximately $74 per share (which prior to
Decenber 27, 2001, had |l ast occurred on Decenber 6, 2001),
STEWART and PETER BACANOVI C bot h deci ded that STEWART woul d sel
her 1 nCl one shares when InClone started trading at $60 per share.
This statenent was false and m sleading in that, as STEWART wel |
knew, no such deci sion had been nmade.

b. STEWART stated that she did not know whet her
t he phone nessage BACANOVI C | eft for STEWART on Decenber 27, 2001
was recorded in the phone nessage | og maintai ned by her
assistant. This statenent was false and msleading in that, as
STEWART wel | knew but conceal ed and covered up, the nessage was
recorded in the phone nessage | og, the substance of which --
“Peter Bacanovic thinks InClone is going to start trading
downward” -- STEWART had revi ewed when she tenporarily altered
t he nessage just four days before the interview

C. STEWART stated that on Decenber 27, 2001,
STEWART spoke to BACANOVI C, who told her that |InClone was trading
alittle below $60 per share and asked STEWART if she wanted to
sell. STEWART stated that after being infornmed of InClone’s
stock price, she directed BACANOVIC to sell her InCl one shares
t hat day because she did not want to be bothered over her
vacation. These statenents were false and msleading in that, as
STEWART wel | knew but conceal ed and covered up, STEWART spoke to

Faneuil, not BACANOVI C, on Decenmber 27, 2001, and STEWART sol d
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her InCl one shares that day after Douglas Faneuil conveyed to her
information regarding the sale and attenpted sal e of the Wksal
Shar es.

d. STEWART stated that before concluding their
t el ephone conversati on on Decenber 27, 2001, BACANOVI C and
STEWART di scussed “how MSLO stock was doing” and Kmart. This
statenment was false and msleading in that, as STEWART wel | knew,
STEWART spoke to Dougl as Faneuil, not BACANOVI C, and had no such
di scussions that day with either BACANOVI C or Faneuil regarding
MSLO or Kmart. STEWART provided these fal se details of her
purported conversation with BACANOVI C to conceal and cover up the
fact that STEWART spoke on Decenber 27, 2001 to Dougl as Faneuil,
who conveyed to her information regarding the sale and attenpted
sal e of the Waksal Shares.

e. STEWART stated that, during the period from
Decenber 28, 2001 to the date of the interview, February 4, 2002,
STEWART had only one conversation with BACANOVI C regardi ng
| mCl one, in which only publicly disclosed matters in the “public
arena” were discussed. STEWART further stated that although

BACANOVI C nentioned that Merrill Lynch had been questioned by the

SEC regarding trading in InClone generally, BACANOVIC did not

i nform STEWART t hat he had been questioned by the SEC or that he
had been questioned regarding STEWART' s account. These
statenents were false and msleading in that, as STEWART wel |

knew, during the period from Decenber 28, 2001 through February
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4, 2002, STEWART had conversations wi th BACANOVI C regardi ng
STEWART' s sal e of InClone shares and the investigation of that
sal e, and BACANOVI C had informed STEWART that he had been
guestioned by the SEC regarding her sale of InClone. STEWART
made these fal se statenents to conceal and cover up that she and
BACANOVI C had agreed to provide false information to the SEC, the
FBI, and the U S. Attorney’'s Ofice regarding STEWART s sal e of

| mCl one stock and conceal and cover up that BACANOVI C had caused
STEWART to be provided information regarding the sale and
attenpted sal e of the Waksal Shares and that STEWART had sol d her
| nCl one stock while in possession of that information.

BACANOVIC s Alteration of H s “Wrksheet”

28. On or about January 28, 2002, the SEC issued an
Order Directing Private Investigations and Designating Oficers
to Take Testinmony. On or about the same date, the SEC served
upon Merrill Lynch a request for production of docunents,
requesting, anmong other things, docunents relating to brokerage
accounts mai ntai ned by MARTHA STEWART. On or about January 29,
2002, the SEC s request was communi cated to PETER BACANOVI C by
representatives of Merrill Lynch.

29. As described nore fully below, in furtherance of
the schene to obstruct justice, PETER BACANOVIC altered a
docunent in order to fabricate evidence that would purportedly

corroborate BACANOVI C s and MARTHA STEWART' s cl ai ns t hat STEWART
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had decided to sell her InClone stock if the market price fell to
$60 per share.

30. In or about Decenber 2001, PETER BACANOVI C had
di scussions with MARTHA STEWART regardi ng engaging in “tax |oss
selling,” i.e., selling stocks that had declined below the price
at which they had been purchased in order to recognize | osses
fromthose sales to offset taxable gains realized during the sanme
year fromprofitable sales of other securities. On Decenber 21
and 24, 2001, BACANOVI C executed sales at a |oss of stock in
twenty-two conpani es that STEWART held in her Merrill Lynch
portfolio.

31. On or about Decenber 21, 2001, PETER BACANOVI C
printed a “worksheet” that |isted each of the stocks held by
MARTHA STEWART at Merrill Lynch, including InClone, as well as,
anong ot her things, the market val ue of each of the hol dings as
of the close of business on Decenmber 20, 2001, and STEWART s
unrealized profit or loss in each stock as of the close of
busi ness on Decenber 20, 2001 (the “Wrksheet”). On or about
Decenber 21, 2001, BACANOVI C nmade handwitten notes in blue
bal | point ink on the Wrksheet concerning transactions and
pl anned transactions in STEWART' s account. On or about Decenber
21, 2001, BACANOVI C made no notes on the Wrksheet regardi ng any
purported decision to sell STEWART' s |InCl one shares at $60 per

shar e.
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32. In furtherance of the conspiracy, after |earning
of the SEC s investigation of STEWART s sal e of |InCl one stock and
with the intent and purpose to mslead the SEC and others into
believing that there existed docunentary evi dence corroborating
BACANOVI C s and STEWART' s fal se claimthat they had an agreenent
to sell STEWART's InClone shares if the market price fell to $60
per share, PETER BACANOVI C altered the Wrksheet, using ink that
was bl ue ball point, but was scientifically distinguishable from
the ink used el sewhere on the Wrksheet. BACANOVI C added the
notation “@60” near the entry for |nC one.

33. In furtherance of the conspiracy, on or about
January 30, 2002, PETER BACANOVI C gave the altered Wrksheet to a
Merrill Lynch manager with the intent that the altered Wrksheet
be produced to the SEC in response to the SEC s request for
docunents. BACANOVIC falsely represented to the Merrill Lynch
manager that the altered Wrksheet was used in a “selling
di scussion” he had with MARTHA STEWART. On or about February 14,
2002, Merrill Lynch produced the altered Wrksheet to the SEC
pursuant to the SEC s request for production of docunents.

BACANOVI C s Perjured Testinobny Before the SEC

34. On or about February 4, 2002, the SEC issued a
subpoena t o PETER BACANOVI C directing BACANOVI C to provide
testi nony under oath.

35. On February 13, 2002, PETER BACANOVI C appear ed

before the SEC in New York, New York, pursuant to subpoena, and
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gave testinony under oath. |In furtherance of the conspiracy, and
with the intent and purpose to conceal and cover up that
BACANOVI C had caused STEWART to be provided information regarding
the sale and attenpted sale of the Waksal Shares and that STEWART
had sold her InCl one stock while in possession of that
i nformati on, BACANOVI C fal sely testified, in substance and in
part, about the followi ng matters, anong ot hers:

a. BACANOVI C testified that on Decenber 20,
2001, after the close of business, BACANOVI C and MARTHA STEWART
had a tel ephone conversation in which they decided that STEWART
woul d sell her InmClone shares if InmCone fell to $60 per share.
This testinony was false in that, as BACANOVI C wel | knew, they
had made no such deci sion

b. BACANOVI C testified that he had notes of his
conversation with STEWART on Decenber 20, 2001, that reflected
their discussion regarding a decision to sell InClone at $60 per
share. This testinony was false in that, as BACANOVI C wel | knew,
he had no notes that reflected any actual discussion on or about
Decenmber 20, 2001 about a decision to sell InClone at $60 per
share. BACANOVI C al so well knew that he had fal sely added the
notation “@60” to the Wrksheet after STEWART s sal e of | nCl one
stock and after he learned of the SEC s investigation, for the
pur pose of obstructing that investigation.

C. BACANOVI C testified that during the period

from Decenber 28, 2001 through the date of his testinony,

18



February 13, 2002, BACANOVI C and STEWART di d not di scuss
STEWART' s Decenber 27, 2001 sale of InClone stock. BACANOVIC
further testifed that he did not inform STEWART of any questions
asked by anyone regarding that sale. This testinony was false in
t hat, as BACANOVI C wel | knew, BACANOVI C had conversations wth
STEWART in January and February 2002 regardi ng, anong ot her
matters, the investigations of STEWART' s sal e of |InCl one stock.

STEWART' s Fal se Statenents on April 10, 2002

36. On or about April 10, 2002, MARTHA STEWART was
interviewed by tel ephone by the SEC, the FBI, and the U. S.
Attorney’'s Ofice, the representatives of which were in New York,
New York. In furtherance of the conspiracy, and with the intent
and purpose to conceal and cover up that PETER BACANOVI C had
caused STEWART to be provided information regarding the sale and
attenpted sale of the Waksal Shares and that STEWART had sol d her
| MCl one stock while in possession of that information, STEWART
made the followi ng false and m sl eading statenents, in substance
and in part, and conceal ed and covered up the follow ng materi al
facts, anong others:

a. STEWART stated that she did not recall if she
and BACANOVI C di scussed Sanuel Waksal on Decenber 27, 2001, nor
did she recall being informed on Decenber 27, 2001 that any of
the Waksals were selling their InClone stock. This statenent was

false and msleading in that STEWART in fact recalled that she
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was informed on Decenber 27, 2001 that Samuel Waksal was
attenpting to sell all of his InmC one shares at Merrill Lynch.

b. STEWART stated that the conversation with
PETER BACANOVI C t hat she had previously described in her February
4, 2002 interview (referenced in | 27 above) -- the conversation
i n whi ch BACANOVI C and STEWART purportedly deci ded that STEWART
woul d sell her |InClone shares when InClone started trading at $60
per share -- occurred sonetinme in Novenber or Decenber 2001,
after she sold all of her InClone shares fromthe Martha Stewart
Def i ned Pensi on Fund (which occurred on or about Cctober 26,
2001). This statement was false and msleading in that, as
STEWART wel | knew, STEWART and BACANOVI C had nmade no such
deci si on.

C. STEWART stated that on Decenber 27, 2001,
STEWART spoke to BACANOVI C, who told her that |InClone was trading
bel ow $60 per share and suggested that STEWART sell her |nCl one
shares. These statenents were false and msleading in that, as
STEWART wel | knew but conceal ed and covered up, STEWART spoke to
Faneui |, not BACANOVI C, on Decenber 27, 2001, and STEWART sol d
her 1 nCl one shares that day after Douglas Faneuil conveyed to her
information regarding the sale and attenpted sal e of the Wksal
Shar es.

The Conspiracy

37. Fromin or about January 2002 until in or about

April 2002, in the Southern District of New York and el sewhere,
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PETER BACANOVI C and MARTHA STEWART, and ot hers known and unknown,
unlawful Iy, willfully, and know ngly did conbine, conspire,
confederate and agree together and with each other to commt

of fenses against the United States, to wit: to obstruct justice,
in violation of Section 1505 of Title 18, United States Code; to
make fal se statenents, in violation of Section 1001 of Title 18,
United States Code; and to commt perjury, in violation of
Section 1621 of Title 18, United States Code.

(bj ects of the Conspiracy

Obstruction of Justice

38. It was a part and an object of the conspiracy that
MARTHA STEWART and PETER BACANOVI C, and ot hers known and unknown,
unlawful ly, willfully and know ngly, would and did corruptly
i nfluence, obstruct and inpede, and endeavor to influence,
obstruct and inpede the due and proper admnistration of the | aw
under which a pendi ng proceedi ng was bei ng had before a
departnment and agency of the United States, nanely, an
investigation by the SEC, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 1505.

Fal se Statenents

39. It was further a part and an object of the
conspiracy that MARTHA STEWART and PETER BACANOVI C, and ot hers
known and unknown, unlawfully, willfully and knowingly, in a
matter within the jurisdiction of the executive branch of the

Governnent of the United States, would and did falsify, conceal
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and cover up by trick, schene, and device material facts, and
make materially false, fictitious, and fraudul ent statenments and
representations, and make and use false witings and docunents
knowi ng the sane to contain materially false, fictitious, and
fraudul ent statenments and entries, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 1001.
Perjury

40. It was further a part and an object of the
conspiracy that PETER BACANOVI C, havi ng taken an oath before a
conpetent tribunal, officer and person, in a case in which the
| aw of the United States authorizes an oath to be adm ni stered,
nanmely, in testinony before the SEC, that he would testify,
decl are, depose and certify truly, and that any witten
testinmony, declaration, deposition and certificate by him
subscri bed, would be true, unlawfully, wllfully, know ngly, and
contrary to such oath, would and did state and subscri be materi al
matters which he did not believe to be true, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1621.

Overt Acts

41. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the
illegal objects thereof, the follow ng overt acts, anong others,
were conmitted in the Southern District of New York and
el sewher e:

a. On January 7, 2002, in New York, New York

PETER BACANOVI C provi ded fal se and m sl eading information to the
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SEC regardi ng the Decenber 27, 2001 sale of InClone stock by
MARTHA STEWART.

b. I n January 2002, PETER BACANOVI C in New York,
New Yor k, encouraged Dougl as Faneuil to refrain fromdiscl osing
t hat Faneuil had infornmed MARTHA STEWART on Decenber 27, 2001 of
the sale and attenpted sale of the Waksal Shares.

C. On January 25, 2002, after MARTHA STEWART
| earned that the FBI and the U S. Attorney’s Ofice requested to
interview her, STEWART placed a call fromher cellul ar tel ephone
to PETER BACANOVI C s cel l ul ar tel ephone.

d. On or about January 30, 2002, in New York,
New Yor k, PETER BACANOVI C provi ded the altered Wrksheet to a
Merrill Lynch manager with the intent that the Wrksheet be
produced to the SEC

e. At 7:09 a.m on February 4, 2002, the norning
of MARTHA STEWART's interview with the SEC, the FBI, and the U. S
Attorney’'s O fice, PETER BACANOVI C placed a call fromhis
cellular tel ephone to STEWART' s cel |l ul ar tel ephone.

f. On February 4, 2002, in New York, New York,
MARTHA STEWART nade fal se and m sl eadi ng statenents to the SEC,
the FBI, and the U S. Attorney’'s Ofice regardi ng her Decenber
27, 2001 sale of InClone stock.

g. On February 13, 2002, in New York, New York,
PETER BACANOVI C gave fal se and m sl eadi ng testinony regardi ng

MARTHA STEWART' s Decenber 27, 2001 sale of | nCl one stock.
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h. On April 10, 2002, in New York, New York,

MARTHA STEWART nade fal se and m sl eadi ng statenents to the SEC,
the FBI, and the U S. Attorney’'s Ofice regardi ng her Decenber
27, 2001 sale of InClone stock.

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 371).

COUNT TWO
(Fal se Statenents by Peter Bacanovi c)

The Grand Jury further charges:

42. The all egations of paragraphs 1 through 36 are
repeated and reall eged as though fully set forth herein.

43. On or about January 7, 2002, in the Southern
District of New York, PETER BACANOVI C unlawfully, willfully, and
knowi ngly, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the executive
branch of the Government of the United States, falsified,
conceal ed, and covered up by trick, schene, and device nateri al
facts, and made materially false, fictitious, and fraudul ent
statenents and representations, to wt, BACANOVI C participated in
an interview by tel ephone with SEC staff attorneys in New York,
New York, in which he made the follow ng false statenments and
conceal ed and covered up facts that were material to the SEC s
i nvestigation:

Speci ficati on One

BACANOVI C fal sely stated that on Decenber 20, 2001, he
had a conversation with STEWART i n which she decided to sell her

| nCl one stock at $60 per share.
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Speci fication Two

BACANOVI C fal sely stated that he had a conversation
wi th MARTHA STEWART on Decenber 27, 2001, in which he told
STEWART that InClone’s stock price had dropped and STEWART told
himto sell her InClone stock.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1001(a)(1) and (2)).

COUNT _THREE

(Fal se Statenents by Martha Stewart)

The Grand Jury further charges:

44. The all egations of paragraphs 1 through 36 and 41
are repeated and reall eged as though fully set forth herein.

45. On or about February 4, 2002, in the Southern
District of New York, MARTHA STEWART unlawfully, willfully, and
knowi ngly, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the executive
branch of the Government of the United States, falsified,
conceal ed, and covered up by trick, scheme, and device materi al
facts, and nade materially false, fictitious, and fraudul ent
statenents and representations, to wit, STEWART participated in
an interviewwth the SEC, the FBI, and the U S. Attorney’s
Ofice for the Southern District of New York in New York, New
York, in which she nade the followi ng fal se statenents and
conceal ed and covered up facts that were material to the

i nvesti gations:
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Speci ficati on One

STEWART falsely stated that in a conversation that had
occurred at a tinme when |InClone was trading at $74 per share,
STEWART and BACANOVI C deci ded that STEWART woul d sell her shares
when I nClone started trading at $60 per share.

Speci ficati on Two

STEWART fal sely stated that on Decenber 27, 2001, at
approximately 1:30 p.m (EST), STEWART spoke to BACANOVI C, who
told STEWART that InClone was trading a little bel ow $60 per
share and that he asked STEWART if she wanted to sell, and then
STEWART told BACANOVIC to sell her shares.

Speci fication Three

STEWART fal sely stated that she did not recall speaking
to BACANOVI C s assi stant on Decenber 27, 2001.

Speci fi cati on Four

STEWART fal sely stated that before ending her call wth
BACANOVI C on Decenber 27, 2001, STEWART and BACANOVI C had
di scussi ons regardi ng what MSLO stock was doi ng and regardi ng
Kmart .

Speci fication Five

STEWART fal sely stated that she decided to sell her
| MCl one stock on Decenber 27, 2001 because she did not want to be

bot hered over her vacati on.
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Speci fication Six

STEWART fal sely stated that she did not know if there
was a phone nessage from BACANOVI C on Decenber 27, 2001 in the
| og of tel ephone nessages numi ntai ned by her assistant.

Speci ficati on Seven

STEWART fal sely stated that since Decenber 28, 2001,
she had only one conversation wi th BACANOVI C regardi ng | nCl one,
in which they only discussed matters in the “public arena.”

Speci fication Ei ght

STEWART fal sely stated that since Decenber 28, 2001,
BACANOVI C nentioned to STEWART in a tel ephone conversation that
Merrill Lynch had been questioned by the SEC regarding | nCl one,
but did not tell STEWART that he had been questioned by the SEC
or that he had been questioned by the SEC regardi ng STEWART' s
account .

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1001(a)(1) and (2)).

COUNT FOUR

(Fal se Statenents by Martha Stewart)
The Grand Jury further charges:
46. The all egations of paragraphs 1 through 36 and 41
are repeated and reall eged as though fully set forth herein.
47. On or about April 10, 2002, in the Southern
District of New York, MARTHA STEWART unlawfully, willfully, and
knowi ngly, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the executive

branch of the Governnent of the United States, falsified,
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conceal ed, and covered up by trick, schene, and device nateri al
facts, and made materially false, fictitious, and fraudul ent
statenents and representations, to wit, STEWART participated in
an interviewwth the SEC, the FBI, and the U S. Attorney’s
Ofice for the Southern District of New York in New York, New
York, in which she nade the follow ng fal se statenments and
conceal ed and covered up facts that were material to the

i nvestigations:

Speci ficati on One

STEWART fal sely stated that she did not recall if she
and BACANOVI C di scussed Sanuel Waksal on Decenber 27, 2001, nor
did she recall being informed on Decenber 27, 2001 that any of
the Waksals were selling their |InC one stock.

Speci ficati on Two

STEWART fal sely stated that in a conversation that
occurred sonetine in Novenber or Decenber 2001, after she sold
all of her InClone shares fromthe Martha Stewart Defined Pension
Fund, STEWART and BACANOVI C deci ded t hat STEWART woul d sel | her
shares when |InClone started trading at $60 per share.

Speci fication Three

STEWART fal sely stated that on Decenber 27, 2001, at
approximately 1:30 p.m (EST), STEWART spoke to BACANOVI C, who
told her that |InCl one was tradi ng bel ow $60 per share and
suggested that STEWART sell her |InC one shares.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1001(a)(1l) and (2)).
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COUNT _FI VE

(Maki ng and Using Fal se Docunents by Peter Bacanovic)

The Grand Jury further charges:

48. The all egations of paragraphs 1 through 36 and 41
are repeated and reall eged as though fully set forth herein.

49. In or about January 2002, in the Southern District
of New York and el sewhere, PETER BACANOVI C unlawful ly, wllfully,
and knowingly, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the
executive branch of the Government of the United States, made and
used fal se witings and docunents knowi ng the same to contain
materially false, fictitious, and fraudul ent statenents and
entries, to wit, BACANOVIC altered the Wrksheet to add the
notation “@60" and caused it to be produced to the SEC.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1001(a)(3) and 2).
COUNT _SI X
(Perjury by Peter Bacanovic)

The Grand Jury further charges:

50. The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 36 and 41
are repeated and reall eged as though fully set forth herein.

51. On February 13, 2002, in the Southern District of
New Yor k, PETER BACANOVI C, havi ng taken an oath before a
conpetent tribunal, officer and person, in a case in which the
aw of the United States authorizes an oath to be adm ni stered,
namely, in testinony before an officer of the SEC, that he would

testify, declare, depose and certify truly, and that any witten
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testi nony, declaration, deposition and certificate by him
subscri bed, would be true, unlawfully, willfully, know ngly, and
contrary to such oath, stated and subscribed material matters
whi ch he did not believe to be true, nanely, the testinony on or
about February 13, 2002, the underlined portions of which he
believed to be materially false:

Speci fication One
(Page 14, Line 11 - Page 16, Line 7)

Q And she [ MARTHA STEWART' s assistant] told you that M.
Stewart was in transit?

A Ms. Stewart was in transit, that she didn’t know when

she woul d be speaking with her, and that she would try

to give her the nessage.

And what was the nessage?

The nmessage was to please call us back, and also to

pl ease advi se her that | nCl one stock was at what ever

the price was at that tine.

>0

igl .And you specifically told [ MARTHA STEWART' s assi st ant]
that | nCl one stock was droppi ng?
A No. We just gave her the price of the stock.

tzl .V%en you cal |l ed [ MARTHA STEWART' s assi stant], can you
just try and think, to be as specific as possible, when
you asked her to ask Ms. Stewart to please call you

back, did you say, “It’s urgent, call nme back
i medi ately”? Something |ike that?
A No. | said, “I would like to speak with her, if

possi ble, today and regarding InC one and the current
price of the stock is. Understanding that she is in
transit and that she sonetinmes is very, very difficult
to reach.”

Speci fication Two
(Page 69, Line 2 - Page 72, Line 4)

When was the last tinme you saw her?

I n January.

When i n January?

| would be able to give you the exact date, it’s in ny
office in ny calendar. | saw her approximately in the
m ddl e of the nonth.

Q>0
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>Q°

20> O

>Q> O 20

20> O

> Q 20

Did InClone come up in the neeting at all?

She had asked nme if | had spoken to Sam and | said,
no, | had not. And that was it.

Did her investrment in InmClone come up at all?

No.

In addition to that neeting, have you talked to her at

all since Decenber 28'"? Besides that neeting?

Well, | spoke with her about the fact that I wanted to
schedul e the neeting. | spoke with her to confirmthat
| had received the second part of the transfer. And
then she — and | spoke with her when she reconfirned
that these paynments were going to be going out.

And when you spoke with her in any of these
conversations, did InCl one conme up?

Did not.

Did Sam Waksal come up?

No. OCh — | don't recall. Possibly. 1 don't recall if
Sam Waksal — we m ght have nmade reference to a

newspaper article.

What newspaper article?

There have been so many, | don’t really renmenber. One
of the earlier ones that began to appear.

Do you renenber what it was about the article that you
guys were di scussing?

Just the publicity.

The publicity involving her?

No. There was no publicity, this was not about her,
this is about Sam

Specification Three
(Page 77, Line 16 - Page 82, Line 21)

Did there cone a tine when she wanted to sell the

| nCl one st ock?

Vell, it was at my solicitation.

Tell me about that.

When we were doing her portfolio review for tax

pl anni ng pur poses that took place in the week prior to
Christrmas, it cane to ne as a great surprise, having
felt that | had liquidated all |InClone shares from her
accounts at that tinme, that the stock was still there.
Let me just — you had a tax planning discussion with
her ?

Whi ch was al so a portfolio review — a conprehensive
portfolio review with her.

And this happened the week before Christms?
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>Q>20>

>0

Q

Q> O X

Correct.

So, approxinmately?

| believe the exact date was Decenber 20'", | believe.
And where did this take place?

On the tel ephone. And we revi ewed each and every
position in the account. And we discussed the
fundamental s of all the positions. W discussed gains
and |l osses for all the positions. W discussed the
overall status of the portfolio, and included in that

di scussion was InClone. And so we reviewed |InClone and
di scussed what her intentions were for InC one at that
time versus ny reconmendati ons.

VWat were her desires for the InCl one stock?

She felt — that the tinme, the stock had al ready comne
off its highs alittle bit. And she wanted to hold the
stock, and | chall enged that by saying, “The stock has
[sic] clearly declining, why would you hold it? Wy
are you holding this, considering we sold 50,000 or

40, 000 shares two nonths ago?” . . . And she goes - and
at that point, we determned that if, in fact, it fel
much further, then we would sell it.

'So, goi ng back, she didn't really want to sell it, you
recommended that she sell it. You can continue on from
t here.

So, we nade a deal. | said, “Ckay, if you would not

like to sell the stock now, how |long are you going to
wait before you sell this stock?”

|’ msorry, on Decenber 20'", when you had this
conversation, do you renenber what the price of the
stock was?

It was in the md 60s. And, at that point, we
determned that $60 a share would be a suitable price,
should it ever fall that low. O course, she never

t hought it woul d.

Speci fication Four
(Page 104, Line 15 - Page 105, Line 8)

Did you ever tell Martha Stewart that the SEC had been
speaking with Merrill Lynch about sales in InClone at
the end of the year?

| said that we had had — we had been reviewing this
internally. And that was all

In other words, you didn’t nention that the SEC was

| ooking into this?

No._

Tell me about the conversation you had with her when
you said, “W’ve been reviewing this internally.”
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Q

QX

>Q >

>0

| said, you know, “In light of the news, the

di scl osures and news and followi ng the stock price,
Merrill Lynch has been review ng, you know, all our
transactions in InCl one.”

Did you tell her that anyone was aski ng questions about
her transactions specifically?

| did not.

Did she ask you that?

She did not.

(Page 124, Line 22 - Page 125, Line 13)

At any tinme, did you and she discuss the investigation
— any investigation by the Securities and Exchange
Conmi ssi on?

No.

Did you and she discuss any investigation by any entity
at all into trading in InmC one stock or --

| believe | said earlier that Merrill Lynch itself was

investigating the situation with | nC one w thout making
reference to any transaction or any person and
obliquely just referring to the conpany.

O her than the Merrill Lynch investigation, did you and
she di scuss any other investigation into |InClone? .

Can you just say that out |oud --

No.

— for the record?
No, we did not.

Specification Five
(Page 106, Line 13 - Page 107, Line 6)

Did you say anything that would give her cause for
concern, the fact that she sold on Decenmber 27th?

No. Because she had no cause for concern. Because we
had reviewed this position, | have notes of the
conversation, it was conpletely typical, and she woul d
have had no cause for concern. So, no.

And you have notes of what conversation?

Wll, | nmean, | have a worksheet that | worked from
that day, that we did on the 20'", where all of this
stuff, which is a printout of a screen, with all sorts
of markings on it. And so, | nean, all of this was

di scussed at the tine, long prior. And so she had no
reason for concern.

And the information about her selling — her possibly
selling InClone at 60 would be reflected on that

wor ksheet ?
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A Yeah, | nean, reflected on the worksheet in a very

| oose way. | nean, things are highlighted, narked for
sales. Some things are circled. | nean, it’s scribbled
on.

Specification Six
(Page 114, Line 10 - Page 115, Line 3)

Q Who cane up with the $60 price for InClone? To sell?

A W qui bbled over it. And so we cane to this price
t oget her.

Q VWhat was the price you recormended? Did you recomend
a price --?

A | reconmended an i medi at e sal e.

Q So you wanted her to sell about --

A Ri ght away.

Q And what price did she conme to you and say, “I’Il sel
it at.”

A She didn't really have a price. 1 said, “Listen, what

will vou settle for? How Il ow does this have to go
before you're prepared to part with this?” She said,
“l don’t know.” | said, “Well, how about $60 a share?

Does that sound reasonabl e?’” And the conversati on was
sonething like that. She said, “Yes, sure, $60."

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 1621).

COUNT _SEVEN

(Cbstruction of Justice by Peter Bacanovic)

The Grand Jury further charges:

52. The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 36, 41 and
51 are repeated and reall eged as though fully set forth herein.

53. Fromin or about January 2002 through in or about
April 2002, in the Southern District of New York and el sewhere,
PETER BACANOVI C unl awful Iy, willfully and know ngly, corruptly
i nfluenced, obstructed and i npeded, and endeavored to influence,
obstruct and i npede the due and proper adm nistration of the | aw

under which a pendi ng proceedi ng was being had before a
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departnment and agency of the United States, nanely, the SEC, by
provi di ng and causing to be provided fal se and m sl eadi ng
i nformati on and docunents to the SEC relating to the sal e of
| MCl one stock by MARTHA STEWART.
(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1505 and 2).

COUNT _EI GHT

(Qbstruction of Justice by Martha Stewart)

The Grand Jury further charges:

54. The all egations of paragraphs 1 through 36, 41 and
51 are repeated and reall eged as though fully set forth herein.

55. Fromin or about January 2002 through in or about
April 2002, in the Southern District of New York and el sewhere,
MARTHA STEWART unlawfully, willfully and knowi ngly, corruptly
i nfluenced, obstructed and i npeded, and endeavored to influence,
obstruct and inpede the due and proper admnistration of the | aw
under which a pendi ng proceedi ng was bei ng had before a
departnent and agency of the United States, nanely, the SEC, by
provi di ng and causing to be provided fal se and m sl eadi ng
information to the SEC relating to STEWART' s sal e of |nCl one
st ock.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1505 and 2).
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COUNT NI NE

(Securities Fraud by Martha Stewart)

The Grand Jury further charges:

56. The allegations of paragraphs 1 through 36 and 41
are repeated and reall eged as though fully set forth herein.

57. At all times relevant to this Indictment, MARTHA
STEWART' s reputation, as well as the likelihood of any crim nal
or regulatory action agai nst STEWART, were material to MSLO s
shar ehol ders because of the negative inpact that any such action
or danage to her reputation could have on the conpany which bears
her nanme, as STEWART well knew. In MSLO s 1999 prospectus the
conpany stated, “Qur continued success and the val ue of our brand
name therefore depends, to a |large degree, on the reputation of
Martha Stewart.”

58. During the evening of June 6, 2002, the Associ ated
Press reported that MARTHA STEWART sol d I nCl one shares prior to
the news of the FDA's rejection of the Erbitux application, a
fact which had not previously been publicly reported. On June 7,
2002, follow ng the public announcenent that STEWART had sol d
| MCl one shares on the sane day as nmenbers of the famly of Sanuel
Waksal, MSLO s market price began steadily to fall, froma
closing price of $19.01 on June 6, 2002 to a closing price of
$11. 47 on June 28, 2002.

59. As of June 6, 2002, MARTHA STEWART hel d 30, 713, 475

shares of MSLO C ass A commpbn stock, which constituted 62. 6% of
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t he outstanding C ass A comon stock of MSLO  STEWART al so held
100% of the outstanding 30, 619, 375 shares of MSLO Cl ass B comon
stock. Each share of the Cass B commpn stock was convertible on
a one-for-one basis into Class A common stock at STEWART' s
option. Conbined, these shares gave STEWART control over 94.4%
of sharehol ders’ voting power.

60. As set forth nore fully below, in an effort to
stop or at least slow the steady erosion of MSLO s stock price
caused by investor concerns, STEWART nade or caused to be nmade a
series of false and m sl eading public statenents during June 2002
regardi ng her sale of InClone stock on Decenber 27, 2001 that
conceal ed and omitted that STEWART had been provided information
regarding the sale and attenpted sale of the Waksal Shares and
that STEWART had sol d her InCl one stock while in possession of
that information. STEWART nade these fal se and m sl eadi ng
statenents with the intent to defraud and decei ve purchasers and
sellers of MSLO common stock and to nmaintain the value of her own
MSLO st ock by preventing a decline in the market price of MSLO s
stock. These false and m sl eading statenents were contained in:
(a) statenents made on behal f of STEWART by STEWART' s attorney to

the Wall Street Journal, published on June 7, 2002; (b) witten

public statenents issued by STEWART on June 12 and 18, 2002; and
(c) statenments nmade by STEWART at a conference for securities

anal ysts and investors on June 19, 2002.
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The June 7 St at enent

61. On or about June 6, 2002, MARTHA STEWART was

advised that the Wall Street Journal intended to publish an

article stating that STEWART sol d I nCl one shares on Decenber 27,
2001, a fact that had not yet been publicly reported. Wth the
intent and know edge that false and m sl eading information woul d

be publicly dissem nated, STEWART caused her attorney in New

York, New York to provide to the Wall Street Journal the
followng fal se and m sl eading i nformati on regardi ng the reason
for STEWART s Decenber 27, 2001 sale of InClone stock (the “June
7 Statenent”) that conceal ed that STEWART had been provi ded
information regarding the sale and attenpted sal e of the Wksal
Shares and that STEWART had sold her InClone stock while in
possessi on of that information:

The sal e was executed because Ms. Stewart had

a predeterm ned price at which she planned to

sell the stock. That determ nation, nade

nore than a nonth before that trade, was to

sell if the stock ever went |ess than $60.

This fal se and m sl eading informati on was published in an article

in the Wall Street Journal on June 7, 2002.

The June 12 St atenent

62. On June 12, 2002, the news nedia wdely reported
t hat Samuel Waksal had been arrested and charged in a crim nal

conplaint with insider trading. Follow ng this announcenent, the
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stock price of MSLO fell approximately 5.6% from an openi ng
price of $15.90 to a closing price of $15.

63. On June 12, 2002, after the close of trading on
the NYSE, MARTHA STEWART in New York, New York, prepared and
caused to be issued a public statenent (the “June 12 Statenent”),
in which STEWART nmade the follow ng fal se and m sl eadi ng
statenents that conceal ed that STEWART had been provi ded
information regarding the sale and attenpted sal e of the Wksal
Shares and that STEWART had sol d her |InClone stock while in
possessi on of that information, anong others:

a. STEWART fal sely stated that she had agreed
wi th her broker “several weeks” after a tender offer made by
Bristol-Mers Squibb to I nCl one sharehol ders in October 2001, at
a tine when the InCl one shares were tradi ng at about $70, that

“if the InClone stock price were to fall bel ow $60, we woul d sel

nmy hol di ngs”;

b. STEWART fal sely stated that on Decenber 27
2001, “I returned a call fromny broker advising ne that |nCl one
had fallen below $60 . . . and reiterated ny instructions to sel

the shares”; and
C. STEWART fal sely stated that she “did not have
any nonpublic information regarding |InCl one when [she] sold [her]

| nCl one shares.”
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The June 18 St at enent

64. As of June 18, 2002, MARTHA STEWART was schedul ed
to speak at a conference for securities analysts and investors
(the “Conference”), at which she expected that questions could be
asked about her sale of InClone shares. |In preparation for that
Conf erence, STEWART prepared and approved anot her public
statenent about her |InClone sale. On June 18, 2002, after the
cl ose of trading on the NYSE, MARTHA STEWART in New York, New
York, prepared and caused to be issued a public statenent (the
“June 18 Statenent”), in which she made the follow ng fal se and
m sl eadi ng statenents that conceal ed that STEWART had been
provi ded i nformati on regarding the sale and attenpted sale of the
Waksal Shares and that STEWART had sol d her |InClone stock while
i n possession of that information, anong ot hers:

a. STEWART fal sely stated that “[i]n ny June 12,
2002 statenent | explai ned what did happen”;

b. STEWART fal sely stated that her Decenber 27
2001 sale of InCl one stock “was based on information that was
available to the public that day”;

C. STEWART fal sely stated that “[s]ince the
stock had fallen below $60, | sold ny shares, as | had previously

agreed to do with my broker”; and
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d. STEWART fal sely stated that she had
cooperated with the SEC and U. S. Attorney’'s Ofice “fully and to
the best of ny ability.”

65. On the norning of June 19, 2002, MARTHA STEWART
read the June 18 Statenent at the Conference in New York, New
Yor k.

Statutory All egations

66. In or about June 2002, in the Southern District of
New Yor k and el sewhere, MARTHA STEWART unlawfully, willfully and
knowi ngly, directly and indirectly, by use of the neans and
instrunentalities of interstate comerce, the mails and the
facilities of national securities exchanges, did use and enpl oy
mani pul ati ve and deceptive devices and contrivances, in violation
of Title 17, Code of Federal Regul ations, Section 240.10b-5, by
(a) enpl oying devices, schenes and artifices to defraud; (b)
maki ng untrue statenents of material facts and omtting to state
material facts necessary in order to nake the statenents nmade, in
the light of the circunmstances under which they were made, not

m sl eadi ng; and (c) engaging in acts, practices and courses of
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busi ness whi ch operated and woul d operate as a fraud and deceit
upon purchasers and sellers of MSLO conmon st ock
(Title 15, United States Code, Sections 78j(b) and 78ff;

Title 17, Code of Federal Regul ations, Section 240.10b-5;
and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.)

FOREPERSON DAVID N. KELLEY
United States Attorney
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